
From:
To: Rosauer, Michael
Cc: Boyaci, Kristina; Root, Christine; Borak, Mary Jo; Spencer, Jean; Sidhar, Shivani N; 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Modernization Project- Request for quick meeting
Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 4:49:31 PM

Thanks Mike!
 
I’ll send a meeting notice for Monday and include all here- if others can/want to attend.  Appreciate
it!
 

 

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:28 PM
To: 
Cc: Boyaci, Kristina <Kristina.Boyaci@cpuc.ca.gov>; Root, Christine <Christine.Root@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Spencer, Jean <Jean.Spencer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sidhar,
Shivani N <SSidhar1@semprautilities.com>; 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Modernization Project- Request for quick
meeting
 

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY
Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do
not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

 
Hi ,
I’m available anytime Monday and 11:00-11:30 on Tuesday.
Thanks.
Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2023, at 3:12 PM, 
wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Mike, Kristina--
 

As we mentioned in our February 23rd meeting and subsequently in an email to Mike,
we are working diligently towards filing by April 7, 2023 under the new GO-177 process
and would advise you promptly if that timing should change. 






